

SOUTHWESTERN REACT BOARD MEETING

April 8 2021

The meeting was called to order by President Roger McCollough at 19:10

Quorum Check – All Five (5) Board Members present & One (1) Visitor, Jim Patterson

Special Motion – None

Correspondence List – Reviewed

Treasurer's List – June McCollough reported an ending balance of \$6,075.64 as of 3/31

REACT Editor – Latest issue is out

Webmaster – Website is up to date

Unfinished Business – Using Zoom Account as a tool

List of past seminars

Supporting other repeater groups

Team repeaters and links

JOTA – Non Interface Groups

New Business – Zoom and meeting in person in the future

Net training and drills

New tri-folds

Jay to reach out to Kathy of Lakeside regarding Lakeside Parade, Touch A Truck

Post Events – None

Upcoming Events – Koz Events to run virtual at this time

Good Of The Team – Keep your skills sharpened

Meeting Adjourned at 20:12

Submitted by

Jay Pistiolas

Secretary #046